

Midnight Squares Club Meeting, Minutes 24 April 2008		
	Members Present	Arthur Morris, Allan Hurst, Ed Zeigler, Richard Rockwell, Lee Griffiths, Sam Kohler, Mark Olson, Rusty Johnson, Arlinda Attell, Fabian Alvarado, Neil Heather.
1	Minutes	Minutes of 9 March 2008 were accepted..
2	Treasurer's Report	Steve Zink prepared a written report; it is available from Steve or from the club secretary. It was noted that there is the annual influx of cash associated with membership renewals, and that so far we've received 77 of 102 renewals.
3	Membership and Administrative items	<p>Jeff Hamilton will be working with Judith Stevenson to get the new roster of members printed.</p> <p>Neil Heather will look into using PayPal on the website to facilitate membership renewal.</p> <p>Badges: Members needing badges should contact Randy Hicks.</p> <p>T-shirts. Randy has a stock of T-shirts. He also confirmed that "Embroidering for You;" does have a \$25 minimum order requirement. He will be planning a Rhinestone Clinic some Sunday before convention to allow placement of the official club jewel onto t-shirts.</p>
4	IAGSDC conventions	It was agreed to request the 2008 Convention Committee in Cleveland to allow all three San Francisco clubs to be together in the Grand March.
		It was agreed that the proposal for the 2013 Convention will be made by all Bay Area clubs.
5	Push Open the Golden Gate	No additional information on POGG. It was noted that there is not a great number of hotel reservations yet, and that members are encourage to make reservations for the weekend. The hotel group code is POG. (see: <a href="http://www.iagsdc.org/pogg2008/">http://www.iagsdc.org/pogg2008/</a> ).
6.	Upcoming Dances	<p>There was discussion of upcoming dances:</p> <p>3 May: Barry Clasper. Calling levels were clarified. This is seen as the graduation for the Advanced class, so every other tip will be A2. Other dancing will be up through C3A star-tips. The Michaels Levy and Golden agreed to coordinate the dance.</p> <p>19 November, Wednesday, Ken Ritucci, East Coast caller. Coordinator: Lee Griffiths. It was reported that there is a problem with the venue, and the club agreed to discussion with Western Star for a joint dance, perhaps as a Banner Dance for IAGSDC.</p>

7	Club Communications	Ed Zeigler announced that the website and email list are up-to-date.  The statistics on club night RSVPs and cancellations was distributed. .
8.	Club Dancing	It was agreed to have club dancing as planned on Wednesdays, and at the end of the workshops (starting May 11) to have Sundays club dancing 2-4p: A2; 4-6p: C1, C2 levels. Cost will \$5 for the day...It was agreed to continue the practice of evites for the Sunday club dancing events.  Cesar Chavez keys: the following have keys and will coordinate access to the space: Harlan Kerr, Ed Zeigler, Neil Heather. Also: Mark Olson may be available to cover for some Sundays.
9	Club Meetings:	Next meeting is Sunday, 8 June 3:30-4:30.
10	2007-08 classes	It was reported that the Advanced class is going well and the last class is May 1.  It was reported that the workshops (C1 and C2) are going well and attendance is consistent...There are seldom two squares, and there is a need for angels. Last Workshop is May 4.
11	New Business	None not otherwise reported above.
12	Next Meeting	The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, April 24.
	Adjourned	There being no further business the club adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,  
Arthur Morris  
Secretary